
U nieed Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

OflicW Records "' 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 62nd MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico) 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
62nd meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 16 December 1980 

at 2 p.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

Consolidated statement of administrative and financial implications in respect 
of conference servicing costs 

First performance report 

AGENDA IT~i 90: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ACCOUNTS, AND REPORTS OF THE BOP~D OF 
AUDITORS (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 98: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued) 

(a) Composition of the Secretariat: report of the Secretary-General 

(b) other personnel questions: reports of the Secretary-General 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one month of the date 
of publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A·3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/35/SR.62 
24 December 1980 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

80-58180 / ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 
Page 2 

The meet:.ng was called to order at 2.05 P.m. 

AGENDA ITEJ''l 91: PROGRAl\1ME 1lUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUN 1980-1981 (continued) 

Consolidated statement of ac~inistrative and financial implications in respect 
of conference servicing costs (A/C.5/35/119) 

1. Mr. I~ELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Comnittee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that for thE reasons explained in document A/C.5/35/119, it had not 
been possible to submit a final consolidated statement of conference servicing costs 
to the General Assembly at its current session. Several uncertainties remained 
about the number of meetings to be held at Headquarters. The Secretary-General 
noted in paragraph 7 of doc~ment A/C.5/35/119 that final decisions on global 
negotiations might have major consequences for the meeting programmes at the 
three major locations. The Secretary-General therefore proposed that he be granted 
interim authority to spend exactly the same amount as had been appropriated by the 
General Assembly at its thirty-fourth session; he would provide the Advisory 
Corr~ittee at its spring session in 1981 with a final statement about the meetings 
to be held at Headquarters. If there were additional requirements the Advisory 
Committee would be able to authorize him to enter into the necessary commitments. 

2. The Advisory Committee oelieved that that procedure was pragmatic and would 
solve the problem faced by t:1e Secretary-General in preparing the consolidated 
statement. It therefore rec:>mmended that an amount of :~3, 745,000 be appropriated 
at the current session, consisting of $1.2 million under section 29A, $2.5 million 
under section 29B and $45,00t) under section 28D of the budget. It would also be 
necessary to appropriate an amount of $900,000 under section 31 of the budeet, 
;.rhich would be offset by an ':qual amount under income section 1. That appropriation 
would be made on the understandine that the Secretary-General -vmuld be able to 
return to the Advisory Commi-~tee at its spring session in 1981 to seel<,: authority 
for further commitments of f1mds. 

3. Mr. CHO\'IDHURY (Banglade:;h) requested clarification about the appropriation 
for development and internat:.onal economic co-operation shown in part B of the 
annex to document A/C. 5/35/1:.9. He recalled that at its 49th meeting the Committee 
had decided that the full cm;t of conference services for the United Nations 
Conference on the Least Deve:.oped Countries, including the subregional review 
meetings~ \Wuld be met froEl -Lhe regular budget of the United Nations. The estimate 
in document A/C.5/35/74, was approximately $2.11 million. Ye-t;, in the consolidated 
statement, the total cost waE shown as about $1.62 million, He understood that the 
consolidated statement was a recapitulation of all estimates of conference 
servicing costs in statementE of financial implications submitted during the thirty
fifth session of the General Assembly, and he therefore requested clarification 
about the discrepancy. Morecver, in part B of the annex to document A/C. 5/35/119 
the subject-matter of documeLt A/C.5/35/74 was described as development and 
international economic co-operation instead of the United Nations Conference on the 
Least Developed Countries. 

4. Mr. BEGIN (Director, Budget Division) said that if the represente,tive of 
Bangladesh wished, a corrigendum \vould be issued to document A/C. 5/35/119 referrinc; 
to the United Nations Conference on the Least Developed Countries. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/ /SR.62 
sh 
3 

5. The reason for the discrepancy in the figures was that the amount of 
$2,111:,200 shown in document A/C. 5/35/74 included other costs in addition to 
conference costs. Doclwent A/C.5/35/ll9 0 on the other hand, omitted all 
estimates not strictly relat to conferences and, in particular) excluded 
estimates of travel and operating expenses. 

6. (Banglacl.esh) said that he understood that some elements shown as 
conference costs in document A/C. 5/35/74 were not included in the dated 
statement. He asked for an assurance that the full amount shown in document 
A/C.5/35/ would be available for the purpose ed in that document. 

7. (Director, Division) said that table 3 of the annex to 
document 35/74 provide(J an estimate of the over·-all cost of the four 
subregional review meetings and included several items, the most important of 
-vrhich was conference servic The practice follo-vred by the Secret was to 
provide an indicative estimate of conference servi costs in the statements of 
financial cations and then to submit revised in the consolidated 
statement. The amounts for operating expenses shown in document 
A/C. 5/ 1-rere also indicative. The meetine;s in ion were and 
would be helcl. at the regional commissions so that there would be no additional 
expenditure for the use of ses. 

8. (Assistant Secretary-General f'or Services) sa1.a that his 
understanding ~~as the same as that of the representative of B&ngladesh. 

9. 
the 
Least 

(Bangladesh) said that his 
had been appropriated for the 
Countries would be available in 

1.on wished to be assured that 
Nations Conference on the 

their totality. 

(Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
d that the Committee was recommending an appropriation of 

~~3, 745,000 at the present Nothing cant in document A/C. 5/ was in 
any way intended to diminish any services planned for the United Nations Conference 
on the Least Developed The Fifth Committee, when consi the 
statement of financial implications for the Conference, had not recommended the 
appropriation of any funds for conference services for that Conference. He assured 
the ive of that the United Nations Conference on the Least 
Developed Countries <vould receive the necessary conference servicing allocation 
and that if any problem aros 9 the Secretary-General -vwuld contact the Advisory 
Committee, as indicated in 9 of docmnent A/C.5/35/ll9. 

ll. (Bangladesh) said that the Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
had made matters very clear. He vi shed to point out, however, that none of the 
subregional reviei•T meetings would ·b<.:' held at commissions. 

(Upper Volta) said that in part B or the annex to docmnent 12. 
A/C.J ' 

there -vrere tvro references to development and international economic 
co- oYJeration. The entry to document A/C. 5/35/74 should be made more 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
Ene;lish 
Page 4 

13. said that a corrigendum to document A/C. 5/35/119 would be issued 
future consolidated statements, care would be taken to include 
names of conferences. 

14. Hr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said his delegation 
regretted that because of the lack of time and a ful1 agenda~ the Advisory 
Committee had been unable to present written reports on a number of important 
questions, including the consolidated statement of administrative and financial 
implications in respect of conference servicing costs (A/C.5/ /119). Hhile 
acknmvleC.ging the effort made by the Chairman of the Advisory Committee to report 
orally on what should have 1:.een presented in w-ritten form in a more comprehensive 
and more carefully argued f~.shion, his delegation vras not satisfied vrith the 
recommendation of the Advisc·ry Committee regarding additional expenditures proposed 
by the Secretary-General in the amount of $3~ 745,000. His delegation 1wuld not be 
able to support those additjonal appropriations. Its position was one of 
principle: it objected to the appropriation of additional sums after the budget 
had been adopted. 

15. The CHAIR11JLTIJ suggested that, on the basis of the recommendations of the 
Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should approve additional appropriations in 
a total amount of $3, 745,00(, consisting of ~>1,200,000 under section 29A, 
$2,500,000 under section 29:£, and $45,000 under section 2BD of the programme budget 
for the biennium 1980-1981. An additional appropriation of $900,000 would also be 
required under section 31 (f::taff assessment), to be offset by an increase in the 
same amount under income section 1 (In cone from staff assessment). 

A recorded vote was taken. 

Against: 

Algeria, l.rgentina, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain, Bangladesh, 
Barbados, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Central African Republic, 
China, Colombia, Congo, Cuba, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Egypt, 
Ethiopia, Finland, Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guyana, India, 
Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Kenya, Kuwait, 
Liberia, Madagascar, Malawi, Malaysia, Mali, Mauritania, Mexico, 
Morocco, f.iozambique, Netherlands, NeK Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, 
Norway, On•.an, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Romania, 
Rwanda, S~.udi Arabia, , Sierra Leone, Somalia, Spain, 
Sudan, Sw~.ziland, Svreden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, 
'I'rinidad ~;nd Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Republic of 
Cameroon, United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Urue;uay, 
Venezuela, Yue;oslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Afe;hanist~n, Belgiun1, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Canada, Czechoslovakia, France 9 German Democratic Republic, 
Germany, Federal Republic of) Hungary, Israel, Italy, Japan) 
Mongolia, Poland) Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Jrela."ld, United States of .t'lmerica. 

Australia, Portugal. 

The Chairman 1 s suggestion 1vas adopted by ~2. votes to 18, with 2 abstentions. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SE.62 
English 
Page 5 

18. Mr. STUART (United Kingdom) said that his delegation had voted against the 
appropriations requested in document A/C. 5/35/119. It had done so, not only 
because certain meetings would be authorized which should not have been charged to 
the administrative budget, but also to protest the practice of not allowing for a 
vote on conference·-servicing costs in first reading~ on the grounds that additional 
costs would not be known until the end of the session. That practice had led to 
the undermining of General Assembly control over conference-servicing expenditures. 
The Fifth Committee should be able to say whether meetings vrould be held or not 
and then to pronounce itself with regard to the relevant expenditures. It should 
therefore have an opportunity to examine those questions in first reading. The 
arguments adduced to deny the Fifth Committee that right were merely a 
technicality aimed at freeing the Secretariat from the control of Member States. 
His delegation had voted against the appropriations in order to draw attention to 
that issue and hoped that delegations that had voted -: favour of the appropriations 
would reflect carefully on vrhat he had just said. 

19. £'ir. PAPENDORP (United States of America) said that his delegation assumed that 
the consolidated statement of administrative and financial implications in respect 
of conference~servicing costs {A/C.5/35/ll9) was as unsatisfactory to the 
Secretariat and to the other delegations in the Fifth Committee as it was to his 
delegation. The Fifth Committee was, in effect asked to mal'.".e a decision on a "tal~e 
it or leave it" basis, without a clear indication of what was at stake, and without 
an adequate period to study and raise questions on the document. He understood, of 
course, that the Department of Conference Services and the Office of Financial 
Services had had little time to prepare the document. In that connexion, his 
delegation hoped that the General Committee at the thirty-sixth session would be 
more successful than at the current one in obtaining compliance vith the 
1 December deadline for the adoption by the other Main Committees of resolutions 
vhich entailed firl<Cc; ·cial oblie;ations, including conference servicing costs. To the 
extent that late actLm by Hain Committees was attributable to delays by subsidiary 
orr"ans, he trusted that more regard would be paid to the requirements of 
p2.ragraph of neneral Assembly decisior. 34/401. 

20. His delegation vished to associate itsc~:lf most strongly with the comments 
just :rr:ade by the United Kingdom delegation, and the remarks in earlier debates of the 
Chairman of the Advisor.r Committee, conL~erning conference-servicine; costs and their 
submission. He hoped that those criticisms would be taken to heart and the system 
revised, so that the Fifth Committee, vith the advice of ACABQ,, could, in first 
reading" carry out its responsibilities to provide objective advice on the funding 
requests of the SecrEtary-General. The fact that the so-called "full--cost 11 

estimates submitted to the Main Committees vere gros inflated made them 
rr.eaningless as any ecti ve guide, and the lf]ain Committees could not therefore 
judge whether the resolutions they pe,ssed werr~ worth ~.;hile in terms of costs; nor 
coul!'!_ they establish an internel crder of priorities for the activities involved. 

21. The United States had voted against the additional appropriations proposed by 
the cretary-General. It had done so for the reasons just stated and because 
included in the amount requested ivere estimates for activities which the United 
States considered unjustified and objectionable - for example, tte :r:eet covered. 
by Trade and Board resollltion 216 ) ~ <thich '<Tent against "i,he 
important principle of universality of l'lember States in their participation in the 
vork of the United Nations. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Papendorp, United StatEs) 

22. Lastly, his delegation had voted against the additional appropriation out of 
disappointtrent that the Secretariat had apparently been unable adequately to 
balance new conference-serv:'.cing requirements against savings or resources 
released from completed, obf;olete, marginal or ineffective activities. 

23. I'.Ir. MAGARA (Ue;anda) sa:.d that, had he been present durine; the vote, he would 
have voted in favour of the appropriations requested in document A/C.5/35/ll9. 

2l>. Mr. GOH (Singapore) sa:.d that his delegation had voted in favour of the 
appropriations, but its votE! had not been recorded. 

25. Mr. ALLAFI (Libyan Ara1) Jamahiriya) said that, had he been in the Committee 
room at the time of the votE!, he would have voted in favour of the appropriations. 

First performance report (A/35/7/Add.3l: A/C.5/35/l00) 

26. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman o:' the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions), introducing the thirty-second report of the Advisory 
Cor:o_."'Ilittee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (A/35/T/Add. 31), said that 
the revised appropriations :~equestecl for the bienni urn 1980-1901 reflected cha11ges 
caused by a number of facto:~s, including the effect of chane;es in rates of 
exchange, the effect of changes in rates of inflation, the effect of the 
implementation of decisions of various policy--ma\ing organs, and certain other 
chances, primarily resulting from the vacancy situations in various locations. 
The net additional requirem1ont would be i~46, T96,i."lOO. A further revision 1rould be 
reQuired as a result of the relationship between the United States dollur and the 
Auscrian schilling, bringing the total requested by the Secretary-General to 
$47,822,800 net. 

27. The comments and obser-rations of the Advi,3ory Committee appertred in its 
report, paragraph 6 of which provided additional information on the vacancy 
situation. In paragraph 8, the Advisory Committee examined the request by the 
Secretary-General for an ap:)ropriation of $108,000 as a contribution to ,jointly 
financed administrative activities under section 28. That represented the United 
Nations share of an interae;ency f1.md to provide for measures to be taken in the 
event of security emergenci1~s in countries other th;:m those in 1-rhich United 
Nations organizations had their headquarters. The Advisory Committee had been 
surprised to find that i tern brought to the General Assembly in the context of the 
first performance report. [t W01Jld have been preferable to report on that matter 
by means of a separate Fift:1 Committee document, in order that the General Assembly, 
on the advice of the Advisory Cornrni ttee, might tal~:e a policy decision on the 
establishment of such a fun 1. The Advisory Committee therefore recorr.mended that 
the appropriation of $108,01)0 should not be included in the performance report 
and that the Secretary-General should submit his request in the context of the 
proposed programme budget f)r 1982--1983. 

28. In paragraph 9 of its re1)ort, the Advisory Co111.mittee pointed out that its 
recommendations with regard to the Vienna International Centre -vmuld lead to a 
reduction under section 28111 and section 29 in the amounts shown in that paragraph. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Msel~e) 

AccordinglY, in paragraph 10, the Advisory Committee recommended that the 
additional revised expenditure proposed by the Secretary-General should be reduced 
by $252,700. On that basis, the net revised additional requirements would amount 
to $47,570,100. 

29. Mr. BROTODININGRAT (Indonesia) said that his delegation's attention had been 
drawn particularly to three essential features contained in the report of the 
Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/lOO). The first one was that the overwhelming portion, 
if not almost all, of the budgetary increase during the period covered by the 
report had been due to inflation and exchange rate fluctuations, which constituted 
forces b~~ond the control of the Secretary-General. Secondly, the increase 
resulting from the decisions of policy-making organs represented only a very 
modest, if not insignificant, portion of 0.1 per cent. That meant that, contrary 
to what was alleged in some quarters, the policy-making organs had not been 
"unreasonable11 and had not given rise to an exaggerated growth of the United 
Nations budget, at least during the period covered by the report. Thirdly, as was 
indicated in paragraph 8 of the Secretary-General's report, substantial gross 
savi_ngs had resulted primarily from the vacancy rate in established posts, which 
had been altogether higher than originally assumed and yet did not appear to have 
impaired the ivork of the Secretariat . 

30. In consequence, it was evident that the illness that had swollen the budget 
of the United Nations was caused not so much by the internal metabolism within the 
body of the Organization itself as by externaJ. viruses against which unfortunately 
no remedy had yet proved effective, namely, inflation and exchange rate 
fluctuations. lrlith a little more determination on the part of the Secretary-General, 
"better mileage" could be achieved by the Secretariat, as could be seen from the 
fact that the vacancy situation apparently had not seriously affected the smooth 
running of the Organization. 

31. All things considered, his delegation was therefore prepared to accept the 
recommendations of the Advisory Committee in document A/35/7/Add.31. 

32. Jvlr. PAL.Al1ARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said his delegation 
noted with regret that the Secretary-General was seeking $47.8 million in 
additional appropriations and that the reductions recommended by the Advisory 
Committee were trifling. It was clear from the reports of the Secretary-General 
and the Advisory Committee that additional appropriations were required primarily 
to meet expenditures due to inflation and fluctuations in rates of exchange. His 
delegation had repeatedly said that such expenditures should not give rise to 
additional contributions from Member States. The H'estern countries where the 
United Nations offices were situated and where additional expenses resulting from 
inflation and currency instability arose should assume responsibility for 
offsetting the effects of those negative phenomena on the budget of the United 
Nations. ~rlherevcr possible, the Secretary-General should absorb additional costs 
by drawing on savings, redeploying approved resources and utilizing funds released 
as a result of the completion of activities. 

33. On the basis of those ccnsidcraticcs, his delegation would be unable to 
support the request of the Secretary-General and the recommendations of the Advisory 
Committee. It would vote against the supplementary appropriations. 

/a • • 



/SR.62 

__ }'9J.1i:1QN_Or~';J:'H.l!;_ (United Ilevuhlic of Cameroon) said t;hnt. t;he aflditional 
CJ.}Jl'ropd atirms requested by the Secrc:tary-General -vrere requiren because of inflation 
snd exchange rate fluctuatiO'lS. It vas therefore obvious that the cone 
of full budgetinty did not ·Fo::-1: properly at a ti!Y)e of <:..ridespread inflation 
and monetary confusion. 'Iha·; did net mean that his delegation 1-ras a.gainst the 
practice of full budgeting. It was also clear that the increase in the 
was not attributable to the excessive der:~ands of the deliberative bodies, 1-rhich, 
in fact, had behaved very rwdera.tely. Ee asked what uas the reason for the 
14-pEr-c<::Lt vncancy rate in i;he United Nations, notin{" that the standard vacancy 
rate was 5 per ce~t. 

35. DraHing attention to paragraph 7 of the Advisory ComDittee' s report? he asked 
for a clarification of the s~atement that the rates o:f inflation assumed for 1981 
vrere 1mv-er than the act1:al r::ttes in 1980 and that the Secretary-General's approach 
1ras ccnservati ve and might u1derstate the additional re()_uireE:ents, 

Finall;y, he said that his delegation would vote in favour of the recommendations 
contained in para(;,raph 10 of the Advisory Committee's report (A/35/7/Add.3l). 

37. llir, EUEtAS (Assistant S·~cretary~General for Financial Services) said that 
the Secretary-General had full confidence in the fisc8-l policies of Hember States 
and hoped that rates of inflation could be lmv-ered in 1981 ~ that was the basis 
for the projected inflation ::ate. Hith regard to the question of tbe vacancy 
situation he said that uitho,Jt a more detailed analysis it 1·IaS hard to answer the 
question. 'The vacancy rate ·reTied according to duty station· in 1980 at 
Headquarters it had averaged approximately per cent, >·rhereas in organizational 
un.its m-ray from Headquarters, it had ranged from 5 per cent to over 30 per cent. 
It 1v-as beyond the Secretariat 1 s abilities to analyse in detail the reasons for the 
different rates of vacancies at the various duty stations. 

38. Jhe CHJI,:_IRMAN suggested that" in the light of the recom_rnencl_ations of the 
Advisory Committee, the Fifth Committee should approve additional appropriations 
totalling f:j53)948,200 under i.he expenditure sections of the proe;ramme budget for 
the biennium 1980-1981, toc;ether with an increase of ;;;6,378,100 in the estimates 
of income, to be apportioned in the manner indicated in the annex to the report 
of the Secretary···General (A/C. 5/35/100), as amended by the recommendations of 
the Advisory Committee in itt: report (A/35/7/Add.3l). 

Hr. GUBCSI (Hunc;ary) sa:.d that his delegation felt that the effects of 
inflation should have been o;'fset by greater economy and that every effort should 
have been made to stem the iLcrease in the ree;ular budget, Accordingly, his 
clelegation >vould vote against the proposal before the Committee. 

40. 

In favour: Alc;eria, Argentina, Austria, Bahamas 9 Bar.rain, Bangladesh, Benin, 
Brazil, Bw·undi, Central African Republic" Colombia, Congo, 
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, , Ethiopia, Finland, 
Ghana, GreEce" Guinea, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Ireland, 
Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Kenya 0 Kuvrait, Liberia, Arab 

I . .. 



/3r'.. 62 

Jamahiriya, car, J':lala-vri . ia, Mc>.li, Mauritania" 
i'1lexico, flo rocco, I.Iozambigue, Hetherlands, Nic;er, Nigeria) Horway, 
Oman, Pakistan, Pano.ma, Peru, Philippines, Rvranda, Saudi Arabia, 
Senegal, Sierra Leone, Singa~ore, Somalia, Spain, Swaziland, 
Svreden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Taco, Trinidad and 
Tobago, , Turkey, Uganda, United Republic of Cameroon 
United of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Vene?,uela, 
Yueoslavia Zaire, Zambia. 

Af&hanistan Byelorussian 
Canada, Czechoslovakia, France, Geri!'an 
Germany, Federal Republic of, Hungary, 
Poland, ffi{ro.inian Soviet Socialist 
Socialist Republics" United Kingdom of 
Ireland" United States of America. 

Socialist Republic, 
Democratic Republic, 
Italy, Japan, Hongolia, 

c, Union of Soviet 
Great Britain and Northern 

Australia" China IsraeL He1.r Zealand, Portugal, Tiomania. 

41. The Chairman 1 s suggestion was adopted_ by 73 votes to 17, with 6 abste·tions. 

42. ~tr. I~~·ffi (Japan) said that he had voted aeainst the additional appropriations; 
however, that vote shou~d be interpreted, not as a sign of disregard for the 
genuine efforts made by the Secretary·· General, the Under .Secretary·~Genero.l for 
Administro.tion, Finance and I'lanagcment and the Assistant Secreta:ry-·General for 
Financial Services to restrain ary c;rm-rth, but as an expression of extreme 
displeasure at the enormous extra burden resulting fro~ the supplementary 
appropriations. His delegation was aware that the bulk of the additional 
requirements resulted from inflation and exchange rate fluctuations and from 
decisions and resolutions adopted by Iv1ain Committees, including the Fifth 
None the less, greater efforts should have been made to economy and 
increased productivity, to absorb additional costs and to redeploy existing 
resources. 

43. His delegation fully appreciated the steps vrhich the Secretariat had taken to 
implement General Assembly resolution 34/225 on activities that •·rere obsolete, 
of marcinal usefulness or ineffective. Hovrever, it 1ras convinced that more 
systematic efforts could be made by the Secretariat, •rhose co~operation in that 
area 1-ras essential. 

44. Japan's assessed contributions to the Unite(1 Nations and other organizations 
of the system 1-rere becominc; increasinglY burdensome. Owing to their nagni tude, 
those contributions - which went to cover administrative expenses - were 
becominf, a major obstacle to its efforts to devise a flexible policy vis-a--vis 
its voluntary contributions, which related directly to assistance to the developing 
countries. 

45. Ms. GILES (Australia) said that, while a number of in the budget were 
due to circums-tances beyond the Secretary-~Genera1 1 s control, response to C1.e 
appeal by Nember States to do mray obsolete activities ha0< been inadequate. 
It 1-ras true that id.entifyinc; such was no easy task; however greater 

I . .. 



A/C. 5/35/SR. 62 
English 
Page 10 

(Ms. Giles 2 Australia) 

efforts should be made in that regard. The United Kingdom delegation had made some 
very practical suggestions and her delegation commended them to the Secretariat. 

46. Because there had been no significant redeployment of resources, the General 
Assembly was again faced vrith a request for supplementary appropriations of 
considerable magnitude which, but for fortuitous factors, such as the high vacancy 
rate, lTOuld have been even larger. Her delegation had abstained from voting in 
order to demonstrate its con,~ern at the increase in the budget and because it 
believed that a concerted effort must be made to minimize budgetary growth and 
redeploy resources. 

47. i:'lr. GODFRJ.!:Y (Ne,., Zealand) said that his delegation had abstained for a number 
of reasons. First, it belie·•ed that the increase in the budget vras too high in 
absolute terms. Secondly, i·~ considered that the redeployment of resources called 
for by the General Assembly had not yet been achieved to any worth-while extent. 
Thirdly, the l'!eH Zealand Gov,~rnment, in common with other Governments, was compelled 
to mruce unpleasant decisions concerning budget cuts and it expected the United 
Nations to do likew·ise. Tha·~ related back to his first point, namely that, 
although much of the increas'~ vras due to inflation and exchange rate fluctuations, 
more could have been done to absorb some of the effects of those factors. Fourthly~ 

the Secretary-General should take the lead in suggesting more efficient and economic 
ways of implementing programnes. 

48. Concerning the redeplo~nent of resources, his delegation welcomed the proposal 
contained in draft resolutio:1 A/C. 5/35/L. 36 to refer the matter to .the Committee for 
Programme and Co-ordination, so that the United Nations might have an established 
procedure, integrated in the planning, programming and budgetary cycle, whereby it 
could identify activities that uere obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective. 
In the interim, the Secretar:y-General should continue his efforts to identify low
priority activities. 

49. Finally, he expressed t:1e hope that his delegation's concerns would be borne 
in mind vrhen the budget esti:nates for the 1982-1983 biennium vrere prepared. 

50. Mr. KELLEHER (Ireland) 3aid that :1is delegation had voted in favour of the 
supplementary appropriations. Houever, it felt that, since most Member States were 
applying a policy of stringe1cy, it was very important that the United Nations 
budget should reflect a similar policy. His delegation appreciated the restraint 
demonstrated in the present oudgetary proposals; nevertheless, it believed that the 
Secretary-General should take fuller advantage of opportunities to redeploy 
resources. 

51. Finally, although his delegation Has conscious of the difficulties involved in 
estimating the scope of the additional appropriations earlier in the session, it 
would have liked to receive the relevant documents earlier to facilitate its 
consideration of the questio~. 

I . .• 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 
Page 11 

AGENDA ITEM 90: FINANCIAL R::::PORTS AND ACCOUNTS, Ai'iD REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF 
AUDITORS (A/C.5/35/L.3/Rev.l and A/C.5/35/L.35) 

52. Mr. SADDLER (United States of America), introducing draft resolution 
A/C.5/35/L.35 on behalf of the delegations of Canada, Spain, the Upper Volta and 
his m-m country, said that the subject dealt 1-1ith in the draft resolution, namely, 
strengthening financial management at the United nations through the reinstatement 
of the use of the term "Controller" 1·ras of great importance to a large number of 
delegations. The sponsors were convinced that it was not necessary to refer the 
matter to the expert committee to be established pursuant to draft resolution 
A/C.5/35/L.37/Add.l because the central issue did not relate to the administrative 
structure of the Secretariat. Moreover, immediate action was required. lie 
therefore urged delegations to vote against draft decision A/C.5/35/L.3/Rev.l, 
which would mea.n delaying restoration of the use of the term, and in favour of 
draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.35. 

53. Mr. SCHMIDT (Federal Tiepublic of Germany) said that his delegation had been 
under the impression that in the consensus agreement on the establishment of the 
committee of experts it had been decided to request the committee of experts to 
look into the question of the use of the term "Controller". It regretted that the 
mat.ter was being put to a vote again, and it hoped that the consensus would be 
honoured and that the draft decision submitted by his delegation (A/C.5/35/L.3/Rev.l) 
would be adopted. 

54. Mr. PAL (India) suggested that the two texts should be combined. Paragraph 2 
of document A/C.5/35/L.35, which requested the Secretary-General to maintain the 
use of the title "Controller", would become the first paragraph of the new text, 
while the second paragraph would contain the Harding of draft decision 
A/C.5/35/L.3/Rev.l. 

55. Mr. SCHMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that the suggestion made by 
the representative of India would be tantamount to prejudging the outcome of the 
review by the committee of experts. 

56. ~tr. SADDLER (United States of America) said that his delegation would have had 
no difficulty with the suggestion; however, since the representative of the Federal 
Republic of Germany had rejected it, there seemed no possibility of reaching 
accommodation. 

57. Mrs. IVARS (Colombia) said that she failed to understand how dele gat ions Hhich 
had voted in favour of draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37 I Add.l, paragraph 1 of uhich 
dealt "Vrith the question of establishing a committee of experts to evaluate the 
administrative, financial and personnel structure of the United Nations, could now 
approve a draft resolution which went against that decision. The Committee should 
wait for the report of the committee of experts before taking any decision on 
reinstating the use of the term "Controller". Accordingly, her delegation intended 
to vote in favour of draft decision A/C.5/35/L.3/Rev.l. 

58. l·Ir. PAL (India), in response to a question put by the representative of 
Morocco, said that his suggestion was not a formal proposal. 

/ ... 



A/C. 5/35/STI.62 
English 

1:2 

'I'he CHAif>r'iilj~ said that ti1e tvo texts 1rere mutually exclusive and that if 
draft decision .:./C. 5/35/L. 3/Hev.l 'Jas adopted there would be no need to put draft 
resolution 1/C. 5/35/L. 35 to a vote. 

60. He announced that tlle voting had nm·r started and that, in accordance w·i th 
ru~e 128 of the rules of pr)cedure, the debate on the matter could not be reopened. 

Hr. BJ10TODIHINGRAT (Indonesia) regretted that the Indian sug[!;estion ivas not 
a formal proposal, as his d.~lec;ation uould have supported it if it were. As 
ma-cters stood, his delegati•)n uould abstain on both the draft decision and the 
draft resolution. 

62. 1'1r. R.f'~.~ZY (:'~gypt) said it uas a that the sponsors of the draft decision 
and the draft resolution ha·l not been able to agree on a common text. His 
dele,sation vras basically in sympathy vrith the intent of draft resolution 
1\/C. 5/35/L. 35 but agreed that the mandate of the committee of experts established 
under draft resolution A/C. )/35/L. 37/Add.l to study the structure of the 
Secretariat could cover the question of the Controller. His delegation iWtlld 
therefore abstain on both the draft deci ~ion and the draft resolution. 

63. r.:lr. TOfdi':IO !lON'rHE (Unit,:d Republic of Cameroon) said that his delegation could 
support both the draft deci:don and the draft resolution, although it iWuld have 
preferred the Indian sugges-~ion over 1)oth of tl1em. 

64. 11r. JASABE (Sierra Leone) said that he vas extremely trou1Jled by the statement 
in paragraph 27 of document A/C.5/35/CRP.2 to the effect that the decision to 
redesignate the Controller as the Assistant Secretary-General for Financial 
Services had been promulgated by the Secretary-General's bulletin of 
12 September 1972 and the necessary amend:r:lents to the Financial Rules had only 
been issued 1rith effect frOJu 1 January 19130 by the Secretary-General's bulletin of 
31 December 1979. He reque:>ted an explanation of that long delay. His delegation 
favoured draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. and believed that, although the new 
conm1ittee of experts had been established to study the structure of the Secretariat, 
there -vms still no need to eliminate existing functions and titles before the 
committee had considered th(~ matter. 

65. BUNC (Yugoslavia) regretted that the Indian suggestion had not been 
accepted by tbe sponsor of draft decision A/C.5/ /1.3/Tiev.l. His delegation's 
vie·us on the title of the Controller l1ad already been presented. His delegation 
S;)'1rrpathized 1Tith the thrust of draft resolution A/C. 5/35/1.35 and would abstain on 
draft dec:.sion A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Tiev .1. 

66. fir. ALLAFI (Libyan Arah Jama..."!iriya) said that his delegation ~<rou~d support 
draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L, and abstain on draft decision A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Rev.l, 
although it 1muld have preferred the Committee to adopt the Indian compromise 
suggestion by consensus. 

6~(. t.Jr. 'vHLLIPJv18 (Panama) regretted that the Indian ccmprcmise suggestion had not 
been accepted, since he felt that it best reflected the majority feeling of the 
Committee. 'Iis delegation l)elieved that an international organization handling 
hundreds of millions of dol:.ars needed a Controller, and it would therefore vote for 
draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.35 and against draft decision A/C.5/35/L.3/Rev.l. 

/ ... 



A/C . 5/ 35/SR. G2 
Bnglish 
Page 13 

68. 1-lr . 1-'!AHTO;-~o;r,·L (Peru) saicl that his delegat i on HOuld sup:nort draft decision 
MC. 5/ 3) / L. 3/ Rev . l , since to support dr aft resol ut i on A/C . 5 / 35/L. 35 uould be 
illoc;ical in the light of the decision taken by t he Committee in draft resolution 
A/C . 5/35 / L. 37/ Add . l to establ ish a conrr~ittee of experts to evaluate the structure 
of t he Secretar iat . 

69. Hi ss ZOHICL:U:: (Bahamas) said that her del egation ~-rould abstain on draft 
resol ution A/ C. 5/ 35 / L. 35 and vote for draft de cision A/ C. 5/ 35 / L. 3/ Rev . l . It agr eed 
on t he need for control but did not f eel that that cont r ol should be restricted to 
financiaJ matters . At present the Under-Secretary- General f or Administration , 
Finance and t'ianagement pr esided over c r ucial financial ::md personnel decis i ons . 
The rationa le of t he exist i ng structur e and the desirabil i ty of changes in it should 
be evaluated by t he committee of experts establi shed under draft r esol ution 
A/ C. 5/ 35 / L. 37/ Add . l . 

70 . rrr . FALL (Senegal) said that his delesation would vote for draft decision 
A/C . 5/35/L . 3/ Rev. l and lWuld abstain on draft resolution A/C . 5/35/L. 35 . Since the 
Commi t tee had decided to establist>. a committee of experts to study t he exi sting 
structure of the Secretariat , i t >Joul d not be cons i s t ent to oppose dra ft 
decision A/C .5/35/L. 3 / Rev . l . Further more , he shared the concerns of t he 
delegation of Sierra Leone Hith r espect to the delay referred to in paragraph 27 
of document A/C . 5/35/CTIP . 2 . 

71. Hr . :CE!Vll\.1 (Pald. s tan) s a id that in the vieH of his delec;ation the General 
Assembl y should avoi d givine; the Secret ary-General overly precise instr uctions on 
!Jou to administer the Secretariat . 'l'he matter seemed to have been settled no•1 by 
the adopt i on of draft r esolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37/Add . l and the committee of e xperts 
established thereby uould have to eva l uate the pr esent s tructure of the Secretariat , 
inc l uding the possibl e need for a controller , and r eport to the General Assemb ly at 
the t hi r t y - s ixth session . His statement 1-ras >ri thout prejudi ce to any position t hat 
his del egation might tal~e at the thirty- sixth session lvhen the vie,.,rs of the 
coliUili ttee of experts ,.,e r e available . 

72 . Hr . SUEDI (United Republic of Tanzania) found much merit i n the Indi an 
compr omise s ugges t ion and hoped that it would s t i ll be possi bl e to arrive at come 
con::>ensus on t he matter . Hi s de legati on shared t he concer n expressed by the 
delegation of Sierra Leone '"i th regard t o the delay r efer r ed to in paragraph 27 of 
document A/C. 5/35/cRP. 2 . It would oppose draft decision A/C . 5/35/L. 3/Tiev. l a nd , i f 
the draft decision uas rejected, vould make a new· proposal along the l i nes of the 
Indian s uggesti on . 

73. tfr. RUGHIZANGOGA (R•randa) favoured strengtheni ng the financial management of 
t he United Nati ons and therefore agreed with t he thrust of draft resolution 
A/ C. 5/35/L. 35 . On the other hand , the Committee had established a committee o f 
e xperts to study the struct ure of the Secretariat . His delega tion -vrould t herefor e 
abstain on both the draft decis i on and t he draft r esolution . 

74 . Hr . BOUZARBIA (Algeria) said that his delegati on , l ike others , lri.shed that the 
tHo nosit i ons could have been reconciled and resrett ed that t he Indian compromise 
had ~ot been acce~ted. !Ii s del egation 1-roul d abstain on both t exts , as it did not 

I . .. 



A/C. 5/35/SR. 62 
English 
Page 14 

(i1r . Bouzarbia, Al~eria) 

uish to prejudge the work o::' the committee of experts established under draft 
resol ution A/C . 5/35/L. 37/A&l . l to study the present structure of the Secretariat . 
He hoped that a final decis :~on on the matter could be taken when the committee of 
experts had completed its wc.rk . 

75 . Mr . AHOKOYA (Nigeri a) !laid that his delegation Hould abstain on both the draft 
decision and the draft reso:.ution. It seemed senseless to take sides on the issue . 
On the one hand , no one seemed to object to the title of Controller and , on the 
other hand , it would be better if the Committee awaited the findings of the 
committee of experts established under draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37/Add. l . 

76 . Mr . PEDERSEN ( Canada) said that his delegation would vote against draft 
decision A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Rev. l and , if that draft decision \vas defeated, it would 
introduce a new proposal alc·ng the lines of the Indian suggestion . 

11. Mr . FALL (Mauritania) said that his delegation •rould vote for draft decision 
A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Re v . l , i n view of the fact that the Committee had already decided to 
establish a committee of exrerts to study the structure of t h e Secretariat . 

78. Mr . GHARIANI (Tunisia) regretted that the Indian suggestion had not been 
accepted. His delegation wc uld abstain on draft resolution A/C . 5/35/L. 35 , since 
the title of Controller had been eliminated and to restore it might prejudge the 
work of the committee of exrerts established to study the structure of the 
Secretariat . His delegation would also abstain on draft decision 
A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Rev. l . Draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37/Add. l set out the terms of 
reference of the committee of experts and there was no need to assign further tasks 
to that committee . 

19. Hr. SAt-1AKE (Mali) regretted that there ,.,as division i n the Committee on the 
subject . In the light of the adoption of draft r esol ution A/C . 5/35/L. 37 /Add . l , 
his delegation felt that it ~ras only logical to support draft decision 
A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Rev. l . 

80 . A r ecorded vote was taken on draft decis ion A/C. 5/35/L. 3/Rev. l . 

In favour : 

Against : 

Afghanistan , Argentina , Australia , Austria , Bahamas , Belgium , 
Brazil , Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic , Colombia , Cuba , 
Czechoslov~kia , Denmark , Ecuador , Finland, France , German 
Democratic Republic , Germany , Fede r al Republic of , Greece , 
Guyana , Hu1gary , Ireland, Israel , Italy , Mali , ~1auritania , 

I<Iexico, t1o·1golia, i1Jetherlands , New Zealand, Norway , Pakistan, 
Peru , Pola1d , Romania , Senegal , Somalia , SHaziland , S.reden, 
Turkey , Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic , Union of Soviet 
Socialist ::tepublics , United Kingdom of Great Britan and Northern 
Ireland, U:1ited Republic of Cameroon , Uruguay , Vene zuela . 

Canada, Pru1ama, Portugal , Spain , United Republic of Tanzania, 
United Sta·~es of America , Upper Vol ta . 

/ ... 



A/C. )/35/SR. 62 
English 
Page 15 

Abstaining: Alger ia, Bahr ain , Bangladesh , Benin , Burundi , Centr al African 
Republic , China , Congo , Egypt , Ethi opia, Ghana , Guinea , India , 
I ndones i a , Ivory Coast , Japan , Kenya , Liberia , Libyan Ar ab 
Jamahiriya , Madagascar , HalavTi , Mal aysia , Norocco , Mozambique , 
Higer , Ni ger i a , Oman , R\vanda , Saudi Ar abia , Sierra Leone , 
Singapore , Sudan , Syrian Arab Republic , Thail and , Togo , Trinidad 
and Tobago, Tunisia , Uganda , Yugoslavia , Zaire , Zambia. 

81. Draft decision A/C . 5/ 35 / L. 3/ Rev. l was adopted by 45 votes to 7, vTith 
41 abstent i ons . 

AGENDA ITEM 98: PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (cont i nued) (A/C . 5/35/L .37 and Add .l) 

(a) COMPOSITION OF THE SECRETARIAT : REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

(b) OTHER PERSONNEL QUESTIONS: REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY -GENERAL 

Draft resoluti~ns A/C . 5/35/L .37 and Add . l 

82 . Mr . AHOKOYA (Nigeria ) said that his delegation had been happy to join in the 
adoption by consensus of draft resol utions A/C . 5/ 35/L.37 and Add . l , because it 
considered that the efficiency and responsiveness of United Nations organizations 
depended on the qual ity of their staff . 

83 . Referring to section I of draft r esolution A/C . 5/35/ L .37, he said it was his 
del eeat i on's clear understanding that t he Secretary-Gener al would continue to 
pursue a recruitment policy that would ensur e .an early implementat i on of the r equest 
made to him in paragraph 2 of that secti on . The unrepresented and 
under-represented countries referr ed to were mostly in Africa; the time had come 
to correct that anomaly. Hi s delegation also clearly understood that due 
consideration would be g i ven to increasing the share of t he Afri can regi on in the 
allocation of D-1 and D- 2 posts. The question of age of r etirement should also be 
actively pursued . His delegati on wished to r eaffirm its commi tment to the 
principl e enunciated in section I, paragraph 3 . 

8l1 . Although not entirely satisfied wi th section II , his delegation wel comed the 
establishment of t ransit i onal machinery t o ensure parity between the member ship 
factor and the contribution factor in the comput at ion of des irabl e ranges , and 
also welcomed the fact that the matter would be r evievred in six years ' time . The 
Committee ' s decision \·TaS a clear r ecognition of the unjust nature of the curr ent 
system of post distribut i on . 

85 . Referring to section V of the draft r esol ut ion, he said that his delegat i on 
shared the concern at the lack of progress made in increasing the propor t i on of 
women in the Secr etariat . I n addition to progress in that regard , there should 
also be equality of opportunity ~ and any f or m of discr iminat ion based on sex should 
be ended in accordance with Article 8 of the Char t er . The conditions of employment, 
r ecr uitment, pr omotion and training of women in the Secretariat should be equal to 
those of men . Because of cultural and other factor s , Afr ica had been unable to 
evolve an adequate system of education for i ts women . It would be unfor tunate if 

I ..• 



A/C.5/35/SR. 
ish 

Page 16 

(I1r. Awokoya, Nigeria) 

the developed countries, which already appeared to have more than their fair share 
of male recruits, were to tal>e advantage of the provisions for increased 
recruitment of -vromen to increase the total recruitment of their nationals. 

86. Referring to draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37/Add.l, he said the.t it i·ms his 
delegation 1 s clear understana ing that the committee of governmental experts vrould 
study, evaluate and submit a comprehensive report on the administrative structure 
of the Secretariat. He therEfore hoped that the members of the Secretariat would 
not only co-operate fully with that committee but vmuld also ensure that all 
relevant information and recc·rds were placed at its disposal. 

87. \lith regard to the interim measures, his delecation clearly understood that 
the Secretary-General would take such measures, within the existing administrative 
structure, as to ensure that the Office of Personnel Services had the authority 
necessary to implement the pE:rsonnel policies outlined in the relevant General 
Assembly resolutions. 

88. ~1rs. SJUqDIFER (Portugal: said that her delegation had been happy to join in 
the consensus reached on pen;onnel questions. Her Government believed strongly 
in the United Nations and in the maintenance of a truly dedicated international 
Secretariat composed of men Lnd women recruited in strict accordance with the 
highest standards of efficiency, competence and inte~rity, as stipulated in 
Article 101 of the Charter, Ecnd exercising strict independence in the fulfilment 
of their duties. Her delega~;ion also recognized the need for wide c;eographical 
distribution, as laid down in that article. The Secretary-General must, ho-vrever, 
be given a reasonable degree of flexibility to ensure that the first-mentioned 
principle was paramount. HeJ· delegation 1 s approach to draft resolution 
A/C.5/35/L. ·Has based on those principles. 

89. \mile it was satisfied 1vith the compromise reached on the calculation of 
desirable ranges for ~fEmber fitates, her delegation regretted that the period of 
duration of the system conce;~ned could not have been for more than six years. It 
agreed in principle, however, that there could be a gradual movement tm-rards 
parity, and it accordingly aec the implications. 

90. Her delegation fully aceepted the 40 per cent for distribution of 
vacancies to nationals of urr~epresented and under-represented countries, but such 
recruitment should be carried out in conformity with Article 101, parae;raph 3, of 
the Charter. Replacement of candidates by others of the same nationality in the 
same posts must net be made ·)eyond the bounds necessary to redress imbalances in 
representation. 

91. Her delee;ation supporte•i the administrative and other measures provided for in 
the draft resolution with re~ard to recruitment and promotion polic in general 
and those affecting women in particular, and also suprorted the eventual 
development of a coherent ca:ceer development policy for all Secretariat staff. The 
recruitment procedures described in the annex to the draft resolution had the full 
support of her delegation, w1.ich expected them to be carried out prcmptly and 
efficiently. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 

17 

(Hrs. Sandifer, Portugal) 

92. Referring to draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37/Add.l, she expressed regret that 
it had been found necessary to review the administrative structure of the 
Secretariat and to establish a Corr~ittee of governmental experts to that end. Such 
problems should preferably have been settled by the existing authorities. Her 
delegation had nevertheless joined in the consensus on that draft resolution and 
hoped that the corrmittee of experts would elaborate a balanced and lastin~ solution 
to the organizational problems it was to study. 

93. Mr. JASABE (Sierra Leone) said that new policies were required in order to cope 
in particular with political developments since 1960. Discussions on the issues, 
particularly in the area of administration, should not be falsely presented as a 
choice between realism and idealism. The trend towards democratization of United 
Nations institutions would depend on support from the advanced countries, 
particularly the ori~inal si~natories to the Charter, for the aspirations of ~e 
less privileged Member States. The events of the past fevT v1eeks had amply 
demonstrated the need for fundamental reform of the relevant articles of the 
Charter, and particularly of Articles 97, 100 and 101. 

94. In his delegation's view, the Assistant Secretary-General for Personnel 
Services should be more than an instrument of top mana~ement in procuring and 
maintaining an effective staff. He must understand the need for ascertaining and 
accommodating staff requirements by seeking programmes that would both support 
the Organization's objectives and take into consideration the objectives of ~1ember 
States and of individual staff members. The work of the Office of Personnel 
Services became more difficult as staff members became more organized in their 
demands for the kind of system to which they wished to belong. The more nationals 
of Member States were qualified or available for employment, the greater the size 
and complexity of the Organization and the insistence of the demands of the less 
privileged Member States. The Office must therefore act as the Organization's 
social conscience and as an informed specialist. It should acquire the capacity 
to realize what was illogical and to see the position of others without losing a 
proper perspective. The most difficult function vlas that o., integration: the 
effort to reconcile individual interests with national interests and with that of 
the Organization. 

95. In his delegation's vievr, responsibility for personnel work could not and 
should not be centred entirely on a personnel department all executive or 
departmental heads should be personnel-,oriented. The Office of Personnel Services 
should function in accordance with principles of manacement, followed without 
ambiguity. The Office had a considerable responsibility for helping the Secretary
General to define and execute his proper role. The Secretary-General must comply 
with the constant flow of resolutions designed to protect and promote the 
Organization's interests. He must also propose programmes and policies to meet 
obligations not yet defined by law while recognizinG the necessity of operating 
within the framei'10rk of General Assembly resolutions. dele~ation hoped that the 
Secretary-General could continue to take timely action to alleviate personnel 
problems. 

I ... 



A/C. 5/35/SR. 62 
English 
Page 18 

(~tr. Jasab~, Sierra Leone) 

96. His delegation did not e:{pect the -pr oposals of the committee of goverrunental 
experts to infringe on the Sec!retary- General' s r esponsibilities as defined in 
Article 100 of the Charter. It recognized that t he exercise 1vould be not only 
administrative but also hie;hl:r political. A harmony of views could not be 
expected; the idea was to hav·~ an objective appraisal of the admini strative 
management of the Or ganizatio·1 so as to place it on a better footing . Despi t e the 
difficulties it would face, t "1e committee of experts owed it to posterity to make 
an objective evaluation. 

97 . In commenting on t he rep )r t of the expert group established in 1961, the 
Secretary-General had observe-1 that it would be contrary to the Char ter to assume 
that staff members were representatives of their Gover nments or spokesmen for 
ideologies or policies . If such wer e the case, a fundamental change would be 
needed in the character of the Organization , even entailing a revision of the 
Charter . The committee of experts should take t hose observations into account . 

98 . The next tHo decades would bring many challenges, and much would depend on 
how the United Nations r eacted to them . The proper policies had to be identified 
a nd t he institutions and policies ori ginally des i gned for the world of the 1950s 
must be r eplaced . Such changes could not come smoothly . The choices were not 
easy a nd there would be high costs of adjustment , but the cost of fa ilure to act 
could be hi gher . 

99 . Mr. ASDEL RAHMAN (Sudan) said that his delegation supported draft r esolution 
A/C . 5/35/L . 37/Add .l, which, ~hile failing t o reflect a total harmony of views, 
nevertheless constituted a minimum balanced formula on which it had been possible 
to r each agreement, and r eflected respect for international principles and a 
spi~it of co-operation. 

100 . Hi s delegation supported. the establishment of a t arget of 40 per cent of all 
vacancies arisi ng in Professional posts subj ect to geographical distribution 
during the period 1981- 1982 for the appointment of nationals of unrepr esented and 
under-represented countries. It supported the view that no post should be 
consi der ed as belonging to a particular State and that the principle of equitabl e 
geographical distribution shc·uld be r espected . The idea of competition was 
accept able provided that it •~s in keeping with the pr inciple of equitable 
geographical distr ibution and of distribution among t he official languages . The 
final obj ect ive should be to r ecruit officials with the highest capacity, 
competence and integrity in rtccordance 1ri.t h Article 101 of the Char ter. His 
delegati on supported the ide<. of incr easing the propcrt ion of women while respecting 
the principle of equitable gE!Ographical distribution . It was opposed to the 
appli cation of a six-months' extensi on of the retirement aee . 

101. It suppor ted the est ablishment of a committee of governmental experts, whose 
member s should be persons at the hi ghest level and with l ong practical experience 
in public administrati on, finance and management. I t hoped that t he Secretary
General would provide all thE! necessar y facilities to enable the committee of 
experts to complete its task as quickly as possi ble . That committee should not 
confine its act ivities to the study of per sonnel questions but should also s tudy 
administrative, f ina ncia l anCl structural pr obl ems . 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 
Page 19 

102. Mr. ALLAFI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his delegation welcomed the 
frank and democratic way in which the debate had been conducted. Because of the 
complexity of personnel questions and because of the structural imbalances that 
existed in the Secretariat, the subject had been of particular interest to Member 
States in recent years. The structure had been weakened by the pursuit of selfish 
interests and the exercise of political pressures by certain Member States in 
disregard of General Assembly resolutions. He hoped tr8 Secretary-General would 
pay special attention to the question and give it the highest priority. 

103. His delegation vrould like to see a sound structure with clear and specific 
relationships between the various departments. It supported the establishment of 
a committee of governmental experts to evaluate the structure of the Secretariat, 
although it had reservations on certain adminstrative aspects. He hoped that the 
members of that committee would be chosen for their integrity and objectivity. 

104. His delegation had joined in the consensus on draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37, 
although that compromise text, which was largely a repetition of earlier General 
Assembly resolutions, did not meet the aspirations of all Member States. 

105. His delegation respected all articles of the Charter 9 particularly Articles 100 
and 101, which, regrettably, were not fully respected either by the Secretariat or 
by some Member States. In the application of Article 101, paragraph 3, due regard 
had not been paid to the principle of equitable geographical distribution: some 
States had used the other provisions of that paragraph to serve their ovrn selfish 
interests and to become over-represented in the Secretariat. Steps must be taken 
to halt that insidious trend, which was in flagrant contravention of the Charter. 
It could hardly be believed that all the persons with the highest standards of 
efficiency, competence and integrity vrere nationals of one particular group of 
States. If the candidates from other States had failed to be selected because they 
did not possess those qualities, the Secretary-General should have informed the 
States concerned that that was the reason. 

106. In the case of Libyan applicants, the Secretary--General had agreed that they 
had the necessary efficiency, competence and integrity, yet they had been applying 
unsuccessfully for more than four years. Those facts could be verified from the 
Secretariat's files. His delegation was strongly opposed to the idea that posts 
should be reserved for certain countries, and it therefore hoped that section I~ 
paragraph 3, of draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37 would be scrupulously observed. 
Paragraph 6 of the same section should also be fully applied. 

107. Mrs. DORSET (Trinidad and Toba[o) said that her delegation welcomed the 
consensus reached on personnel questions. Although draft resolutions A/C.5/35/L.37 
and Add.l represented a compromise, they provided a basis for much needed reforms. 
Her delegation hoped that the Secretary-General would proceed with courage and that 
the balance of interests reflected in the draft resolutions would be assured. It 
believed that the draft resolutions represented a new approach to personnel 
questions and a turning-point in the relationship betvreen developed and developing 
countries. It hoped that that would ultimately result in full e~uality of 
representation in the Secretariat. 

I . .. 



A/C . 5/35/SR.62 
English 
Pa~e 20 

(Mrs . Dorset, Trinidad and To·)a~o) 

108 . Hith regard to resolutio:l A/C.5/35/L.37/Add.l it believed that a general 
evaluat ion of the existing a&ninistrative struct~e of the Secretariat was 
necessary. It looked forward to the report and recommendations of the committee 
of gover nmental experts which must be constituted on the basis of equitable 
geographical distribution . Her delegation also hoped that an objective and 
thorough examination of the r :>le of the Office of Personnel Servic es would be 
undertaken, bearing in mind the balance of interests bet'l-reen that Office aad heads 
of departments and taking int :> consideration the central authority of the Office 
in recruitment and policy matters . 

109 . In connexion 1'lith section I of draft resolution A/C . 5/35/L . 37, her dele!5ation 
believed that the provisions :>f paragraphs 1 and 2 should not be interpreted in 
such a way as to stop recruitment from over-represented countries . Paragraph 2 
recognized the entitlement of unrepresented and under -represented countries, but 
the principles set forth in Article 101, paragraph 3, of the Charter were paramount . 
Her delegation believed that the principle stated in paragraph 3 must stand, and 
that paragraph 4 was intended to provide a practical solution to a short-term 
situation and was not in any 1-1ay a contradict ion or violation of the basic 
principle. 

110 . Hith regard to new desirable ranges, dealt with in section II , her delegation 
reiterated its view that contributions, when based on capacity to pay , should 
not be the overriding criterion~ it believed that the membership factor and the 
contribution factor should be at least equal . Paragraph 2 provided for recognition 
of the more populous regions; it should not be applied to any particular country 
of a region but should be apJ;·l i ed proportionately in r egi ons on the basis of 
population. 

111. The detailed recruitment procedures laid do\m in the annex to the draft 
resol ution would serve as essential guidelines for the Office of Personnel Services 
and the Secretariat as a whole. Her delegation also looked forward to the reports 
of the International Civil se~rvice Commission and the Joint Inspection Unit on 
career development and relate:d questions, as requested in section IV of the draft 
resolution. 

112 . The situation of women i n the Organization, dealt with in section v, had been 
well articulated; her delega1;i on merely wished to remind all concerned that , by 
improving the status of women in the Organization and achieving their integration 
into the system, they would l)e making a sound investment in the emancioation of 
all mankind. Discrimination was sometimes so subtle that it was not e~sily proven 
and the Panel to Investi gate Alleeations of Discriminatory Treatment in the United 
Nations Secretariat therefore had a delicate and responsible duty and should be 
r;i ven every facility by the ~iecretary -General in its taslc . Moreover, 
complainants must be safeguar ded against victimization. Her delegation looked 
forward t o a continued spirit of co- operation in fUture negotiations on personnel 
questions . 

I . . . 



A/C.5/35/SR.t2 

:..:;.;:....;._..:;:..;:..=;.:_ ::;:.:..:...::...::... (Benin) said that no document before the Committee, including 
draft n/C.5/35/L. and Add.l, adequately reflected the serious 
problents and contradictions in the personnel sector that had been revealed during 
the long discussions in the 11orkin~ Group on Personnel Questions. It appeared that 
the Office of Personnel Services bad lost control of personnel matters, including 
recruitment, which 1-Iere now handled by the substantive departments and 
services themselves. Under the circumstances it seemed illusory to that 
democratically decided reforms in the interests of all !1ember States could be 
effectively instituted. The many irregularities to recruitment and the 
renewal and extension of contracts showed clearly that the personnel administration 
structure of the United needed to be c reviewed. Far-reaching 
reforms were urgently needed in order to establish a personr::el administration 
that 1-rould have all the necessary powers to a<irninister a strone;, efficient and 
impartial international civil service. 

ll4. ITis ion felt that draft resolutions A/C.5/35/L.37 and Add.l were not 
fare-reaching enoue;h. It had accepted their wording only on condition that the 
Secretary-General deal vigorously vrith the problem concerning the Office of 
Personnel Services and confirm in a bulletin the authority and responsibility of 
that Office for the effective implementation of personnel policies. Adequate 
African representation on the committee of experts established under draft 
resolution A/C.5/35/L.37/Add.l must be assured, and all the information furnished to 
the '!orking Group on Personnel Q,uestions as well as the results of its discussions 
should be tr•::.nsr:1ittcd to th'tt Committee. 

~he meeting was suspended at 6 p.m. and resumed at 6.30 p.m. 

115. (Hungary) that his delegation had been able to join the 
consensus on resolutions A/C.5/35/L.37 and Add.l, believing that were 
compatible vith the Chart0r, especially Article 101, paragraph 3. Only personnel 
recruited and mawtged in accc,rdanc:e -vrith the Charter and relevant General Assembly 
resolution could worl: effect 

116. 1iTith to draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L .37 ~ he pointed out that the Eastern 
European States t·rere among those ivhich 1-Iere under-represent.ed in the Professional 
posts subject to geographical distribution and expressed satisfaction at the 
adoption of section I, paragraph 4, which requested the Secretary~General to 
continue to permit replacement by candidates of the same nationality 1·Tithin a 
reasonable time~frame in of posts held by staff members on fixed-term 
contracts. His delegation the use of fixed-term contracts, which >vas in 
conformity with the principle of non-inheritance of posts and generally increased 

s. 

117. The measure contained in section II to calculate new desirable ranges for all 
i'lember States in the geoe;raphical distribution of Professional staff •ras compatible 
with the Charter and responded to the legitimate demands .of unre~resented and 
under-represented countries. His Government supported efforts to increase the 
proportion of women in the Secretariat and felt that Article 101, paragraph 3, of 
the Charter should be civen due consideration in the implementation of section V 
of the draft resolution. I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 
English 
Page 22 

118. Mr. RUGIHZANGOGA (Rwandl:~) said that during the debate a number of delegations 
had sought to over-emphasize the Secretary-General's responsibility for personnel 
matters under Article 97 of i;he Charter. Member States were obliged to ensure the 
proper functioning of the Ore;anization by co-operating with the Secretary-General 
in that regard. They must rE~spect the exclusively international nature of the 
office of the Secretary-Genet-al and the Secretariat staff, but must not ignore 
situations which might be detrimental to the Organization. The Secretary-General 
and the Member States must cc-operate with one another and make constructive 
suggestions in good faith in compliance with their Charter responsibilities. 

119. His delegation expressec. satisfaction at the consensus reached on draft 
resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37. It was to be hoped that its adoption vrould bring about 
a neiv, dynamic recruitment pclicy which would take into account the interests of 
unrepresented and under-reprE·sented countries. Steps should be taken to help such 
States reach their minimum lc•wer range within the proper period of time. Member 
States must refrain from exetting pressure in order to influence appointments to 
posts. The relevant Secretariat bodies should be the sole judges in recruitment 
and promotion matters and shculd make their decisions on the basis of objective 
criteria. Furthermore, no pest should be considered the exclusive preserve of any 
Member State or group of States. His delegation expressed concern at the 
geographical imbalance in D-1 and higher posts and urged the Secretary-General to 
give serious consideration tc that matter. 

120. His delegation accepted the recommendations on the ne•·r desirable ranges for 
all Member States inasmuch ae they represented the result of lengthy negotiations 
and a spirit of compromise. Nevertheless, he stressed that the contribution factor 
should be replaced by another factor that took into account the principle of 
equality, which must prevail in the Organization. No excessive emphasis should be 
placed on the concept of parity between the membership factor and the contribution 
factor. States which contributed more should not feel that they had greater power 
in the Organization. 

121. He supported the need tc increase the proportion of 1-mmen in the Professional 
category and above, due account being taken of equitable geographical distribution. 
Homen, like all staff members, must, of course, have all the necessary 
qualifications. His delegation had reservations concerning the possibility of 
designating a senior official to co-ordinate the functions outlined in section V, 
paragraph 5, and felt that a special post was not necessary for that purpose. \-lith 
respect to section VI, paragraph l, his delegation would have preferred the strict 
implementation of the mandatory retirement limit, but would accept the exemptions 
prcvided for in that paragraph in a spirit of compromise. 

122. Hith respect to draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.37/Add.l, he welcomed the idea of 
establishing a committee of g8vernmental experts to evaluate the structure of the 
Secretariat in the administrative, finance and personnel areas. Due account should 
be taken of African countries in the composition of the committee. It was to be 
hoped that the committee wouli be able to work objectively vrithout being subjected 
to external pressures, and wo.1ld be able to submit a precise report :mablinr; the 
General Assembly to take an appropriate decision at its next session. Lastly, his 
delegation emphasized the nee·i to take interim measures >vithin the existing 
administrative structure, as :nentioned in paragraph 4 of the draft resolution. 

I ... 



.62 

123. (Senegal) expressed his dele.~ation's satisfaction at the c 
section II of draft resolution A/C.5 on the question of the 
distribution of Professional staff and the need to calculate ne1; 

desirable ranges for all l'1ember States. nevertheless, he '>rould have to 
see the of parity between the membership factor and the contribution factor 
clearly It ·Has to be hoped that proeress ir:. that direction vrould not 
be slm.;, 

124. Uith to the of senior and policy~formulatin:; posts he 
stressed the need to increase the renresentation of countries, 

those in Africa, and of French·~speaking es in That 
in no way conflicted with either the spirit or letter of A.rticle 101 of the Charter. 
In that , certain delegations sought to ize the concept of 
competence to the detriment of the principle of ceographical distribution. 

125. Draft resolution A/C.5/35/L. /Add.l affirmed the expressed by many 
delegations on the need to the authority of the Office of Personnel 
Services in the impleiJ1entation of relevant General resolutions. It took 
due account of the Secretary-·General' s comments in document A/C. 5/35/48 on the 

of a committee of to evaluate the structure of the 
Secretariat. His delegation felt that the me111bers of that cm;Jl1ittee should not be 
allmred to ac any Secretariat for a period of hw to three years in order 
tJ their independence and objectivity. 

126. l!ith to access by staff representatives to the Fifth Com.rnittee, his 
delec;ation expressed satis that the Cornl'littee had finally assm1ed its 

to consider the views of the staff as set out by a recognized 
representative of the staff of the United Nations Secretariat and a 
representative of FICSA. His ac;reed with the Secretary~General that 
there were psychological and advantages to the principle of 
consultation with the staff and according the latter to subrJit its vieHs 
to the Fifth Committee. That ·was especially ur~;ent in viev of the fact that the 
Committee's decisions often affected workinc; conditions in the Secretariat and 
other United Nations organizations. For those reasons, his had 
co-sponsored draft resolution A/C. .44. 

(r1ongolia) said that the Organization r;mst the interests of 
in order to achieve its ~oals and peace, international 

co~operation and economic and social development. The Secretariat, bei!lg coHposed 
of from diverse cultures and sociaJ_ systens, the best guarantee 
of and objecti-vity in out the wor~c of the Organization. 
Ens'~rance of tl:e highest standards of efficiency, com:c,etence and inte;;rity ::md 
observance of the principle of able c;eogra:.nhical on constituted the 
basic elements of recruitment 

128. The 
rec;ions 
under 
Charter 

of the Sec ln 
and States, includinc; 1.;ere still 

ln the Secretariat. The statistics 
satisfactorily implemented and that 

shovred that rF;rtain 
or 

shmred that the 
prof~ess in redressin~ 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.62 

(Mr. 'l'oup;ou, Mongolia) 

the imbalance was too slow. His delegation with the Assistant Secretary-
General for Personnel Services on the need for long-term planning in filling 
Secretariat posts to promote broader recruitment of candidates on fixed-term 
contracts. His Government f~Lvoured a considerable reduction in the number of 
perman£nt contracts and greater use of fixed-term contracts. 'The large number of 
permanent contracts impeded efforts to improve the standards of efficiency and 
recruitment by bringing in younger personnel, hampered the training of highly 
qualified staff members to replace those who retired, and impeded efforts to bring 
about the necessary geograph::cal distribution of posts. In the future a 
number of appointments should therefore be made on the basis of fixed-term 
contracts, even in filling Yacancies previously occupied by staff members i•ri th 
permanent contracts. In vie1v of those considerations, his delegation supported 
sections I and IV of draft r•;;solution A/C. 5/35/1.37. 

129. His Government attached creat importance to the need to increase the 
proportion of 1-romen in the P:-ofessional category and above. Althouc;h certain 
progress had been made in th:tt area, the results were still unsatisfactory. 
Concrete measures should the~efore be taken to ensure implementation of the relevant 
provisions of General Assemb.Ly resolution 33/143 vrithin the required period. 

130. His delec;atio1 expressei concern that the competitive examinations for 
recruiting personne='· vic;re not being conducted in accordance with General Assembly 
resolution 33/143. bection I, para8Yaph l (g) of that resolution provided that the 
movement of staff from t;he G:o=neral SerYice category to the Professional category 
should be limited to the P-1 and P~2 levels and should be permitted up to 
30 per cent of the total osts available for appointment at those leYels. The 
JIU report (A/35/418) showed that, in 1979, 71.6 per cent of all P-1 and P~2 pos~s 
had been filled by promotion of General SerYice staff. That conflicted with the 
principle of ceographical distribution of posts in the Secretariat and impeded the 
recruitment of qualified young Professional staff from Member States. His 
Government supported the Yiew expressed by many delegations that P-1 and P-2 posts 
should be reserved for qualified youne; Professional staff recruited in accordance 
with the principle of geographical distribution from unrepresented or 
under-,represented countries. Lastly, he expressed the hope that draft 
resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37 would be fully implemented . 

. Mr. TOBON (Colombia) said that his delegation had joined the consensus reached 
on dr~ft resolution A/C. 5/35/1.37 and it agreed that efforts should be made 
to appoint staff members f'rcm the unrepresented and under-represented countries. 

132. Ho1-rever, he noted that there had recently been established a system of doine; 
justice to some regions at the expense of others. For example, his delegation was 
:r;articularly concerned about the fact that the for calculatinr; new 
desirable ranees (A/C.5/35/L.37, sect. II) might make it seem as though a lare;e 
group of deve~oping countriE'S was over-represented. It ''as therefore 
important, in accordance >vii:h Article 101 of the Charter, to ensure that the 
desirable ranr;es "lfere not in,plemented at the expense of duly qualified candidates 
from other deYeloping countries. Accordingly, countries such as Colombia should not 
be to Gilpport the rew 

I . .. 



sh 
25 

133. saicl that, ~uhile draft resolutions A/C.5 /L.37 
and meet the desires of individual countries, the des ired 
result of a sound Secretariat could be achieved. In order to do so, houever, 
it was necessary to bear in mind the basis for such a Secretariat, as set forth 
in the Charter, and to continue to devise ways of tbe still 
Secretariat structure from political interests, 

. She drew attention to rules , 47, 40 1 49 and 70 of the rules of procedure 
of the General Assembly and to Article 101 paragraph 3, of the Charter, which 
described the role and nature of the Secretariat. In the 1 of those 
provisions, the concept of ndesirable ranges could be seen as a means to an end, 
and not as an er.d in itself. Accordingly, sections I and II of draft resolution 
A/C. 5/35/L. 37 ·v.-t:re short- and mediurn-terPl measures designed eventually to lead 
to the videst al distribution of all Secretariat 

. It ,,ras also essential for the functioning of a sound and effective Secretariat 
that it should be isolated to the utmost extent possible from the compet 
political interests in the General As Mention was implic made of that 
matter in draft resolution A/C. 5/35/L. /A.dd.l, parac;raphs l Fmd 4 1 but her 

felt that the implications thereof should be clarified further. In 
that connexion, the committee of r;overnmental s referred to in 1 -
and ultimately the Fifth Corrunittee itself - must take up the question of the 
accountability of the Secretary-General under .f\.rticle of the Charter and his 
relationshin to the General A::;sembly as a collective, lee;islative 1 democratic 
entity . 

. Consequently, with a view to fulfill the purposes of Article l, paragraph 4
1 

of the Charter, the committee of governmental experts must also deal ·llith the 
establishment of effective machinery to nrevent the democratic will of the General 
As from beine; replaced by, or confused vlith, the will of any other ninority, 
1v-hatever its political content, and to ensure that the Secretary~General was not 
subjected to the competing political interests inherent in the General Assembly. 
The Fifth Committee must therefore try to ensure that the Secret could 
at all times on the General Assembly as the sole source of directives i'or 
which he was accountable. Only then would the checl;:s and balances necessary for 
an independent and effie Secretariat have any lastin~ impact. 

( Yut>;oslavia) supported the new scale of desirable ranees contained 
resolution A/C. 5/35/L. 37 "• but he pointed out that they must be: 

flexible :manner so as to ensure the necessary parity at all ti:nes. 
As to the employment of vomen in the Secretariat, he strongly t'1e 
recommendations of the Joint ion Unit and sect V of draft resolution 
A/C.S/35/L. : in that connexion, he suge;ested that Governments should provide 
rosters of qualified women . 

. His had joined the consensus on recruitment procedures 
(A/C. 5 /1.37, annex), on the understandine; that conpetitive examinations -vroula 
be lleld in all the of [.Jember States in order to rule out any scriT:dnation 
because of 
co-ordinators. 

ancl that they 1muld be under the ircction of re cnt 

I . .. 



A/C. 
~nc;lish 

139. With to the 
resolution A/C.5/35/L.31/Adc.l, 

of c;overnmental referred to in draft 
it was very important to select experts on 

bases so that the committee \V'O~lld be professional, as well as 
composed of people vho were 
the that the role of the 

in the relevant fields. He expressed 
Secretary~GenerElJ as an institution and in terms 

of the 
conuni ttee. 

embodied ~ 1wuld be the work of that 

140. Mr. LAHLOU (riorocco) noted that what had been in the Cornrnittee seemed to 
have no effect on the polic:r by the on the confrontation of 
interests elsewhere. His Governrr,ent had expressed its c e 
in the Secretary~General an( in his 1TIOral authority, which was essential in order 
to protect the intec:rity of the United Nations and to ensure the necessary balance. 
In that it, his dele~atJon had participated in the of General 
As resolution 33/143 t.nd resolution A/C.5/35/L. His dc::le[ation 
merely ed that, in accordance l·nth draft A/C. 5/35/L. 37, the 
desirable ranr~es for equita-tJle 
after years. His joined the consensus on draft re but 
because of their provisiona:. nature> those documents not provide 11n 
adequate framework in which to solve the Secretariat 1 s chronic nersonnel 

141. With to section I of draft resolution A/C.S/35/1.37. his dele 
agreed that measures must be taken to protect the i•1terests of the 

sented countr:es and to eliminate the practice of 
be the exclusive preserve of certain States; that 

of the Secretariat and blocked career 
Section I the fundamental element of the principle of 
equitable The application the provisions of that 
parac;raph would surely lead the Secretariat to review the unJust) discriminatory 
treatment to uhich his coun1,ry had been subjected. For many years, Morocco haJ 
prese:1.ted candida·;es • but they had never received the 
deserved. J'1oreover, ?'lorocco was the North African have 
any nationals in senior posts. Ace , his to the 

to take steps to rectify that situation. 

ll! 2. I!r. GODFREY ( "'Teu Zealand) said that his rlelegation believed 1n the concert of 
o.n , professiona~- > career~structured civil service 
established in accordance w:.th 101 of the Charter~ and was thus concerned 
about the fact that an increasinG number of ~~1ember States not seem willir:cr to 
observe" in " the they had assmed under the Charter. 
Ace , it vTas iBportant to an end to political by representatives 
of >Tember Stc:tes, who thereby interfered in career matters ivhich Here under the 
jurisdiction of the Secretru·y-General. 

14 =~. clo\Vever, all deler;ations 
international civil service and 
delegation tried to play 
questions with a view to putt 

ar;reed on the d of an inde})endent 
on the principles on which it vras based, His 
an active part in the c tion of 

those principles into 

I ... 



A/C.5/35 
Enc;lish 

27 

144. In , his delegation was with draft resolutions A/C. 5/ /L. 37 
and Add .l o particularly 1-ri th the solution adopted in connexion with the desirable 
ranges for distribution. His delegation vrished to stress that the 

factors for recruitment and of staff should remain 
efficiency, c and , as set forth in Article 101 of the Charter. 
Havrever, it understood many countries 1 desire to see more of their nationals 

in the Secretariat and, accordinr:ly, it velcomed the changes rnade in the 
basic system for calculatin1! the desirable ranges. The desirable ranges should, 
havrever ,, be as a guide and should be administered flexibly. 

145. Obviously o the nev system would not, of itself, the nulnber of 
nationals recruited from any particular country and therefore, the recruitment 

annexed to draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.47 vrere particularly important. 
Ue expressed the that the Secretary-General i·rould implement the procedures 
vi thout delay. In that connexion, he dre1r attention to III, (c) 
of the annex, ,,rhich indicated that a "'iven number of vacancies should be defined 
and offered to each country in advance, taldng into account the 
representation of each I1ember State. That procedure vas very inpurtant J and his 
delegation •muld even sum:;est that a provision should be made for recruitment of 
extra trainees from or sented countries or from those at 
the bottom of their desirable range. 

146. A similar procedure could be to to increase the proportion of 
women employed in the Secretariat, a question to 1-1hich his delegation also attached 
considerable 'i'Jhile it 1ms c;enerally satisfied >vith section v of 
draft resolution A/C. 5 /L. 37 o his delegation 1vould have preferred s, 

formulation on the question of des a co.~ordinator to oversee the interests 
of women. 

147. Hith to the question of staff access to the Fifth Committee, as he had 
indicated previously, his favoured a less conserva.ti ve approach and 
1vould welcome ora_L presentations representatives of the staff l·rhen the relevant 

items uere considered each year. In fact his found it difficult 
to understand the extreme reluctance some showed in accepting wtc.t 
it considered to be little more ti1an common courtesy tmvards the staff. The 
procedure it favoured was normal practice in a number of other United 
Nations 1Jodies and, as the of India had pointed out, the Fifth 
Committee ~:ras increas administrative decisions that affected the staff. 
Accordins;ly, in order both to ensure that the Committee >-ras avrare of the relevant 
viewpoints vhen it tool;: such decisions and to reinforce the morale of staff 
members, it seemed only reasonable that their view·s should be heard in an orderly 
manner. 

148. For the time , his request that draft resolution 
A/C.5/35/L.l14, adopted at the ·s meeting, should be im_9lercented. He 
expressed the hope that, at the next session. the Committee a[';ree to hear 
oral presentations the representatives of the Secretariat staff and of FICSA 
so that it could tben Judr:e the usefulness of' such a procedure for it 

I . .. 



5 

lh9. ir. ,JCr'J\~l (Assistant C ec for Personnel i:'1ervices) his 
sincere thanks to all vho ~hari vorl:.ed so har(l to make the omnibus resolution 

1 . \!hen the debate on 
to discuss frankly with 
for the 

to ::iss Doris ·luc~c, \Tho had so the rHscussions 

ions had started, it bac'l~ been his intention 
1ieiJber [tates the circumstances that had made it c1ifficult 

to fulfil the set in J:.t one point in the 
he hacl stated that it 1ras sometimes necessary to open vounds in order 

that be heeoled. could nou say that the omnilms resolution 1-rent a 
'ray tmmrds a <rhich 1muld mal~e it so~.e-vrllat easier for the Office 

of' Personnel Services to trv to rneet the set. In addition, that 
resolution shoulcl to ensure better betueen OPS and the 
sulJstantive deDartments. ?e Has confident that his colleat"nes in ti1e Secretariat 
r:roulrl co-operate vith OFS i:1 that 

151. Some of the of the resolution \·rou~d not eas bear fruit before 
the end of the (i.e., 1 1nGo to 30 June ) covered by 
the ne1:t ELDlLlal the Ceneral 1\s 'Imvever, the Secretariat vTOuld do 
its ::)est to shmr at least s::Jme appreciable proc;ress. ':'he Committee hacl endeavoured 
to nwet the Secretariat's c Jncers and the Secretariat, in turn, had an oblic;ation 
to meet the Comr1ittee 1 s con:erns • 

• •-::uo s of the olmibus resolution cn~lled for comments. 'I'he first related 
the retirement In its neu formulation, the decision of the Corm11ittee on 

the a,"';e retirement uouJd, in his judc;ement, make it less of e for the 
Secretariat to tll :oolicy concerned. However, he 1mnted to -put on record 

he hact already st'lteCl in the 1 Grou1), it vras the vieu of 
the that '1e uould continue to 
Generctl ancc Under-Secretari 2s-General from the 
Under ion ~~. 5 of the Staff Dec;ulations there He"s a clear distinction betvreen 
staff at those levels and t J.e rest of the staff. Furthermare, TJnder-Secretaries-
General and Assistant Secretaries-General uere to at the time the 

1 s nanc1ate came to an encl. The SecretarY-General therefore felt 
tl:at he should be able to aoroint to his Cabinet of his ovn choice. 
He (;r. Jonah) toolz.:. it that the omni1ms resolution did not affect the position 
tal:en the Committee at t:1e thirty-fourth session T,rit'l to staff 
and staff in the General Service and related catepories with special technical 
sl;:ills. The vo D.d, nevc~rtheless, continue to exercise care and 
restraint 1n anplying the m~asure of flexibility in of those staff. 

15 • \Tith regard to examinations, the Cohmlittee had clecided that the Secretariat 
should use one of the offic i.al of the United nations. 'l1he Secretariat 
\YO"Clld iio its best to 1rith that decision. Hoi·rever, it should be realized 
that under General Assembly resolution (XXIII), of 21 ember , it would 
be necessary to test the abilities the candidates in I'nglish or 
French; that rec:tuirement th·~ Secretary-General would have to maintain. 

rai.3ed durinc the discussion as to the 
interim measures. He had been asked 

ful:_ assurances tbat the 

ion of the 
by the Secretary

intended to take 
action i:: forPulatin:~ tJ::e interi~ :c~leasures vhich the CoTJmi ttee bad called 

for in its decision. 




